
BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL - MEMORANDUM 
 
MEMO TO: Director Sustainable Environment and Economy 
 
MEMO FROM: Principal Engineer - Systems Planning, Utilities 
 
SUBJECT: Electricity Generating Station - 5 Megawatt Solar Farm 
  Development Application: 10.2019.169.1 
 LOT: 11 DP: 1066623, 19 Grays Lane TYAGARAH 
 
DATE REFFERED: 16 April 2019 
DATE ASSESSED: 17 May 2019 
 
PLANNER: Ivan Holland 
 
FILE NO(s): PR239157, 10.2019.169.1 /#A2019/11987 
 

Referral assessed by: Saina 
 
History 

Account Description Determination Date Notes 

10.2019.169.1 Electricity Generating Station - 5 Megawatt Solar Farm   

10.2013.147.3 Amend the consent to relocate condition No.9 to 27/09/2013 Approved 

10.2013.147.2 S96 modification to stage consent and review conditions 13/09/2013 Approved 

10.2013.147.1 Rural Industry and Plant Nursery 29/05/2013 Approved 

10.2008.663.1 Alterations and additions to an existing shed 27/01/2009 Approved 

10.2007.477.1 Tree Removal - Six (6) Trees 31/08/2007 Withdrawn 

10.2005.135.1 Erection of a farm shed 12/02/2007 Refused 

 
Current Situation 
The Lot is not serviced by Council or Rous Water water supply (tanked water) and is not serviced by 
reticulated sewer ( on-site sweage management system).  Therefore no ET assessment is required. 
 
 
 
…………………………………… 
Dean Baulch 
Principal Engineer - Systems Planning, Utilities 
 
 



 


